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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)
Subject: [EXT] Black River 15 10 State Com 3H

RE: Marathon * Black River 15 10 State Com 3H * 2RP‐5095 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
SMA will be at the above listed location on 1/2/2019 to excavate and collect closure samples.  We will begin excavation 
in the morning and expect to collect closure samples by late afternoon on the 2nd, or possibly the morning of the 
3rd.  Please accept this email as our 48 hour notification. 
 
If you have any questions, please call or email anytime. 
Thank you, 
 
Heather Patterson 
Staff Scientist 
(575) 200‐5343 (mobile) 
 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 South Halagueno St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
 


